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March 28, 2006

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cristy Jensen
Chair, Faculty Senate

FROM: Alexander Gonzalez W
President .Z{

SUBJECT: Advisory Group, Doctorate in Education

As I noted at the recent public meeting at which the new CSU Doctorate in Education was discussed,
campuses that have been chosen to offer the degree must first develop an advisory group of campus
community members. The advisory group, which will report to me, will contain members of the
University faculty and community leaders in the fields of P-12 and Community College education.

The Advisory Group for the Doctorate in Education at California State University, Sacramento, will
consist of:

Chevelle Newsome, Associate Dean, Office of Graduate Studies and Special Assistant
to the President (Advisory Group Chair)

Michael Lewis, Dean, College of Education

Otis Scott, Dean, College of Social Sciences and Interdisciplinary Studies

Edmund Lee, Chair (incoming), Department of Educational Administration & Policy
Studies

Robert Pritchard, Chair, Department of Teacher Education

Jerry Estenson, Professor, College of Business Administration

Oriel Strickland, Associate Professor, Department of Psychology

Miguel Ceja, Assistant Professor, Department of Public Policy and Administration

David Gordon, Superintendent, Sacramento County Office of Education

Brice Harris, Chancellor, Los Rios Community College District

Leo Chavez, President (incoming), Sierra Community College

Patrick Godwin, Superintendent, Folsom Cordova Unified School District

I look forward to working with the members of the Advisory Group in laying the groundwork for a
doctoral program of the highest quality.

Thank you for your attention.
AG/kn

c. Provost Ric Brown
Members of the Advisory Committee
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